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Cindy Deuter

From: 
Sent: 

Brad Wilson <bwilson@insurancebenefits-inc.com> 
Monday, September 22, 2025 3:50 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Cindy, 

Cindy Deuter 
Kim Curry 
RE: SDML WC Fund Grants 

Safety Benefits has pre-approved the equipment quoted. The grant in 2026 will pay 50% up to a 
maximum of $5,000. Therefore based on the quote and assuming the City of Miller is awarded 
the grant, the grant award would be $5,000. Please be aware that the grants are awarded on a 
first come, first serve basis and the order must be placed in the year that the grant is applied for 
and awarded, in this case, 2026. The City of Miller is compliant with the most recent Loss Control 
Improvement Recommendations, so all you need to do is submit an application on or after 
1/1/2026. Let us know if you have any questions. Thank you and have a great day. 

Brad Wilson, CIC, AIC, SDWCS 
Insurance Benefits, Inc. 
Administrator - SDML WC Fund
4901 S. Isabel Place, Suite 210 
Sioux Falls, SD 57108 
Phone: 800-233-9073 
Fax: 605-275-6193 
brad@sdmlwcfund.com 
www.sdmlwcfund.com 

"Our Service Sets Us Apart" 

This email transmission and accompanying documents may contain confidential and/or privileged moterial belonging to the 
sender. The information is intended solely for the use the individual or entity to which it is addressed, {f you are not the 
intended recipient, you ore hereby notified that any review, retransmission, disclosure, distribution, or copying is strictly 
prohibited, Jf you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and destroy the email and any attachments from 
any computer. 

From: Brad Wilson 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 1:55 PM 
To: 'Cindy Deuter' <cindy.deuter@cityofmillersd.com> 
Subject: RE: SDML WC Fund Grants 

We'll see you there 

Brad Wilson, CIC, AIC, SDWCS 
Insurance Benefits, Inc. 
Administrator - SDML WC Fund
4901 S. Isabel Place, Suite 210 

1 

9



10



OD08BluaBooK 
Get the Best Treatmenl 1M

www.usabluebook.com 
FAX: (847) 689-3030 

TOLL FREE : (800) 548-1234 
F.E .I.N: 75-2007383

QUOTE 

12/3/2025 

QUOT1189748-2 

871284 

TERRY MANNING 

Brittany 

1 of 1 

USE THIS QUOTE# QUOT1189748-2 ON PO's! 

MILLER CITY OF 
120 W 2nd St 
Miller, SD 57362-1316 
USA 

pproximate lead time 7-9 

TERRY MANNING 
605-204-0565
Please confirm receiving hours M-F
Approximate lead time 9-11 Weeks

$7,317.00 

MILLER CITY OF 
120W 2nd St 
Miller, SD 57362 
USA 

$ 968.00 $0.00 

Authorized Signature PO (If Required) 
Please note that your order may be subject to applicable taxes based on current rates at the time your order is completed. 

This quote and all sales by HD Supply Facilities Maintenance, LTD. d/b/a USABlueBook shall be governed exclusively by the Terms & 
Conditions available at usabluebook.com/termsconditions 

TO ORDER: For your convenience, you may simply sign and return via email to customerservice@usabluebook.com. We will process your 
order promptly and email a confirmation so you know we have it. If you prefer to call your order in or have additional questions or concerns, 
you may contact our Customer Service Department at (800) 548-1234. Please note any changes to the quantities or shipping address. 

Thanks for choosing USABlueBook. 
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